
 

 

December 10, 2011 

 

 

TO  :  William T. Lichter, Village Manager 

 

 

FROM :  George E. Seagraves, Fire Chief 

 

 

RE  :  EMERGENCY SHELTERING AGREEMENTS 

 

 

 

Please place on the Board of Trustees Agenda of August 9, 2007, a resolution authorizing the 

Village President to sign the attached District 44 and District 87 Sheltering Agreements. 

 

The agreements replace agreements that were with the American Red Cross.  The declaration of 

an Emergency and the opening of a shelter is the responsibility of local government. 

 

The agreements were developed by DuPage County Office of Homeland Security and Emergency 

Management and were reviewed by both school districts and the Village Attorney.   

 

The documents have been signed by the respective school districts. 

 

 

GES:lh 

 

 

Attachments 


